
From: Jensen, Lisa
To: lenbennett@clalegal.com
Subject: Public Records Request 6.16.22
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:04:03 PM
Attachments: 6.16.22 PRR CLA Response Letter.pdf

2022-06-07 Short PRA request.pdf

Dear Leonard Bennett,
 
Please see the attached response.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lisa Jensen (she/her/hers)
Assistant Director
 
Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
Email:  AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
Phone:   (800) 649-2424
Website:   https://ago.vermont.gov/cap/
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June 16, 2022 
 
Leonard A Bennett, Esq. 
763 J. Clyde Morris Blvd., Suite 1A 
Newport News, VA 23601 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Re: Vermont Public Records Act Request  


Dear Leonard A. Bennett, 


After review of your records request dated June 13, 2022, we have determined that we have no 
records that are responsive to your request. 
 
If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy 


Attorney General in writing at:  


Josh Diamond 
Deputy Attorney General 


  Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 


 


Thank you. 


Sincerely,  


       /s/ 


Lisa Jensen  


Assistant Director  


Consumer Assistance Program  
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